



User Manual CM1x

Part No.- 92213174





Contents

1 T	elemat	ics – Over view	.4
	1.1 -	Troubleshoot - Start-up test	.4
	1.2 I	Light emitting diode (LED) status indicator	.5
2	Purpo	ose	.6
3	Scope	e	.6
4	Over	view	.6
5	Prere	equisite	.6
6	User	Registration	.6
e	5.1 ^v	Welcome Email	.6
e	5.2 I	Profile Registration	.7
	6.2.1	User data	.7
	6.2.2	Business information	.7
	6.2.3	Confirmation	.8
7	Steps	to Login	.8
7	7.1 I	My Farm Page	.9
	7.1.2	Charts1	0
	7.1.3	Dashboard1	0
	7.1.4	Activity History1	1
		Activity Calendar	
	7.1.5		
	7.1.6	Weather 🖄1	3
	7.1.7	Layers	3
	7.1.8	Equipment Mode	6
	7.1.9	Setup	24
	7.1.7	Setup	.4
	7.1.10	D Add 🛨	25
7	7.2 I	Reports	26
	7.2.1	Agronomic Reports	26
	7.2.2	Fleet/Machine Report	26
7	7.3 I	nsights2	27
7	7.4 I	- Notifications tab	29
		@ .	
7	7.5 I	Help guides	30
7	7.6 l	User icon	31





7.6.1 What's New
7.6.2 Process Status
7.6.3 My Settings
7.6.4 My CaselH
7.7 Log out
8.Mobile app-Steps to download
9.Mobile app-Steps to login
10.Mobile app-Home screen
10.1 Mobile app-Menu
10.1.1 Mobile app-My Farm45
10.1.2 Mobile app-My Jobs
10.1.3 Mobile app-Activity history47
10.1.4 Mobile app-Setup
10.2 Mobile app-Fuel/DEF
10.3 Mobile app-Equipment hours
10.4 Mobile app-Alerts
10.5 Mobile app-Toolbar
10.5.1 Mobile app-My farm50
10.5.1.1 Mobile app-Agronomics
10.5.1.2 Mobile app-Equipment
10.5.1.3 Mobile app-Maps
10.6 Mobile app-Sign out





1 Telematics – Over view

This machine may be equipped with a Telematics system. This is an asset-monitoring system that combines Internet, cellular, and GPS technologies. A transponder unit is mounted on the equipment that does wireless communication with the user interface. Using cellular technology, the transponder can send equipment data, including location, on/off status, usage and production matrix, diagnostic data, movement alarms, unauthorized usage and monitor machine maintenance to the user interface. The system will help cut costs and keep accurate records. Overall, The telematics system on a vehicle is used for vehicle and fleet management. The telematics system contains the following items:

- The Connectivity Module installed in the vehicle to collect and transmit data.
- The wireless cellular network and internet infrastructure to exchange data between devices.
- A back-end cloud infrastructure to manage and store your data, and to deliver subscriptions wirelessly.
- An internet-connected computer to remotely access and manage your data through the connect portal.

Once installed and activated with a valid subscription, the PCM can be used for:

• Telematics features are available in AFS Connect portal account.

1.1 Troubleshoot - Start-up test

1. Key on the vehicle.

2. Confirm the Light-Emitting Diode (LED) indicators on the modem.

the modem.

3. When the modem is booting, all four LED indicators

will be solid green.

- 4. When the modem is operating normally:
 - The Power LED indicator (1) will double blink ON.
 - The CAN LED indicator (2) will be solid ON.
 - The Modem LED indicator (3) will be solid ON.
 - The GPS LED indicator (4) will be solid ON. If the Power LED indicator is solid, the device does not have a configuration applied.
 - Check the device and wiring harness installation.







1.2 Light emitting diode (LED) status indicator

The CM100 modem has four Light-Emitting Diode (LED) indicators for diagnostics on the following functions:

- Power
- CAN
- Modem
- GPS



lcon	Function	Color	State	Description
			Off	No power supply.
(1)	Power	Red	Double blink	Powered and working.
U	Power	Red	Rapid blinking	Key is off.
			Solid	Not configured.
ţ			Off	CAN bus signal is not available.
ĻJ	CAN	Green	Solid	CAN messages receives from at least one channel.
-			Off	The modem is initializing. No network coverage, or device is in standby/wake mode.
. 11	Modem	Green	Slow blink	GSM networks are detected.
111			Fast blink	The device is connected to the network, and ready to communicate with the server.
			Solid	GSM communication is ongoing.
			Off	GPS is initializing, or the device is in standby/wake mode.
	GPS	Green	Blinking	Searching for GPS signal.
			Solid	GPS position is fixed





2 Purpose

This document describes end user functionality of AFS Connect portal designed for agricultural machines.

3 Scope

This document covers the operating instructions and feature demonstration for AFS Connectportal from an end user perspective.

4 Over view

AFS Connect is a telematics portal which enables our customer to track and monitor their machines, connect with our authenticated dealer network, getting proactive alerts on key parameters which can be helpful in downtime management and can help increase productivity.

As part of this solution, a telematics device is fitted into the machine which sends data continuously, tracks machine location, also collects all this data in real time from machines and sends to the cloud. Strong algorithm available in the cloud analyses all these data at almost real-time and provides useful and interactive insights to users through web and mobile applications.

5 Prerequisite

- User has access to the Internet and able to connect to the web portal
- Dealer should create your profile in AFS Connect and attach the purchased/ retrofitted machine with your profile.
- You will receive a link on your registered email ID to set up your profile on the portal(<u>refer point</u> no.6)
- The following link must be registered under the trusted site of browser settings: www.caseih.com

6 User Registration

6.1 Welcome Email

Once customer is registered by dealer, He will receive a confirmation email for account activation & profile setup. Therefore, he needs to click on "**Confirm request**" link to setup his profile/complete the registration at his end.







6.2 Profile Registration

After clicking the link, A page will open in browser through which '**Two step**' profile registration is to be done.

6.2.1 User data

This is the first step of user registration wherein which mandatory fields such as Name, E-mail, Password are to be filled, although contact number remains a non-mandatory field but it is recommended to fill in order to receive notifications that one sets in the portal.

After filling the details simply click on 'Next' button provided at the end of the page to proceed towards next step.

•	C			
USER INFORMATION	COMPANY IN		DONE!	
Insert user information			*Mai	ndatory field
First Name* TEST		Last Name* TEST		
^{Email*} madhav.parasar@cnhind.com	0	Country Code IN +91	Mobile Phone 8929000470	0
Password*	o 🕽	Confirm Password*		ø
CANCEL			_	NEXT

6.2.2 Business information

Second step of profile registration requires entering of business information e.g., Company name, address etc Once details are entered and privacy terms are agreed, Click on the "**REGISTER**" button after verifying the identity.

1	2	3	
USER INFORMATION	COMPANY INI	ORMATION DONE!	
Insert company information			*Mandatory field
Business Name*		Country*	~
Business Address*		City*	
State / Province*	~	ZIP / Postal code*	
Language*	~	Business ID*	
		I'm not a robot	e





6.2.3 Confirmation

Post clicking the register button, A confirmation screen will pop & user will be automatically redirected to Login page of "**MY CASE IH"**.

My QASE I		
USER INFORMATION	COMPANY INFORMATION	DONE!
VOUR ACCOUNT	THAS BEEN CREATED	SUCCESSFULLY!
	You're almost there! Now:	
Check your inbox. we sent you an e-mail!	Follow the instructions in the email. to complete the registration	Cog int o your account. With your e-mail and your new password, and start working smarter!
© 2023 CNH Industrial America LLC. All Rights Reserved. Case IH is a registered tr	ademark of CNH Industrial America LLC.	f 🖸 🖬 🖌

7 Steps to Login

Launch CASEIH portal (Link-<u>https://caseih.afsconnect.com</u>) & enter credentials – i.e., Registered email address as username and password that was set at the time of user profile registration.

Once entered, Click on the login button to enter into the portal.

LOGIN
Access using your email someone@example.com Password Forgot Password?
LOGIN Don't have an account? Create Account





7.1 My Farm Page

After entering the credentials, Click on "Login" button **LOGIN** - You will be redirected to "**MY FARM PORTAL**".

This portal offers numbers of features related to management, data visualization, settings, set-ups & more related to telematics device linked equipments to the user.



7.8.1 Toolbar

Image shows toolbar with multiple buttons, These buttons play different roles in giving information about the Farm, Field & Machines. You can click on each button according to preference of viewing the data.



7.1.1.1 Hide Toolbar

You can hide toolbar by clicking on "**Hide**" button(1). Similarly, user can view toolbar by clicking on "**Show**" button(2)









7.1.2 Charts

You can click on "**Charts**" button to view overall summary related to Farms including total area & No. Of fields associated, Then he can view info. Related to crop i.e.. How much area of total is completed or incomplete in a graphical form & commodities(if entered). At the end of this window there is a dedicated area to track weather with past records of precipitation up to 24hr.

Summary					Crop				
Farms 4 Area 184. Fields 11	7 ha				Completed Pending	0		-	• Unseeded : 184.7 P
Commodilion									
Commodities									
	all		* Currently			* Forecast			
Commodities * Recent Rainf Scrub Laneway new	ail past 1Hr 0.04mm past 1Hr 0.04mm past 1Hr	past 24HR 0.04mm past 24HR 0.04mm past 24HR	* Currently	16 C	High 16 C Low 13 C PP 10%	♣ Forecast Sunday C 5 Slight Chance of Spinkles High IS C	Monday Chance of Thundestorms High 18 C	Tuesday Thundershowers Likely High 18 C	Wednesday

Click on "back" button to go back or close the current charts window.



7.1.3 Dashboard

You can click on "Dashboard" button to view 24hr. record of weather, recent job done & Left progress of field under this window.

You can close this dashboard by clicking on "close" button available in the bottom right corner of the window.

Weather			Recent Activ	ities	
Front Mon Tue Wed	0.03 mm අව ව	past 24 hours 15 C 26 C 9 C 20 C 5 C 22 C	Fertilizing	Field	12/09/202:
Crops				NI	W SOUTH WALES
Unseeded		184.7 ha	seven Aurupalide		L S Dent





7.1.4 Activity History

You can view history of activities whether it has been completed or pending for all fields consolidatory under

this window by ______ clicking on "activity history" button. Here, you can use toggle buttons to view history of scouting, harvest tracking etc. Also you can export activity data into his system in excel format by just clicking export option. Also, Can edit, add and delete activities.

	1 🗄 🐻 🖄 📚 🌄	
Activity History - all fields		X
Activities Scouting Harvest Tracking Contracts	Large Square Baler	
		Search:
□ Date ↓F Start/Stop ↓↑ Duratio	n (Hr) ^{1†} Crop ^{1†} Field ^{1†} Activity ^{1†} Area ^{1†} Status	11 Product 11 Target 11 Measured 11 Total Cost 11 Comment 11
□ (A) 12/09/2023	Grass Field Fertilizing 12.1 ha Overdue	8
Showing 1 to 1 of 1 entries		Page IV of 1
* Delete Convert To Actual	0 selected	✓ Bulk Edit ● Export + Add

Delete Activity

To delete an activity you will need to click on **"DELETE"** button provided in the bottom left side of the window. Also ensure selection of activity to be deleted by clicking the check box provided before every activity

Convert to actual

To convert an activity into actual job, simply select the activity from the check box provided & click on **"CONVERT TO ACTUAL"** button provided at the bottom left area of the window



If there is a single modification for more than one numbers of activities, then You can do so by first selecting the activities & clicking **"BULK EDIT"** button provided at the right corner of the window. On clicking a new window pops up as shown.

You can modify information like inputs, activity costs, equipment etc. according to his preference by using the options provided in the drop down

FERTILIZING		\times
Inputs		Î
Crop	Nothing selected *	
Input	Find Product	
TARGET RATE	Input Rate g / ha -	
Cost	Cost S/g	
Total Cost		
* Activity Costs Miscellaneous	Description 0.00 \$ / ha -	
* Equipment		
Equipment	Nothing selected *	
Implement	Nothing selected *	
Operator	Nothina selected +	-
	Cancel Save	

•





Export Export

To export the progress of activities in a form of consolidated data onto his system, You can do so by clicking on "**EXPORT**" button provided in the right bottom of the window-Select the activity type & date range-Click on download and the file will be downloaded in the form excel format

Export		
Activity Type	All	Ŧ
Date from	2023-09-01	
Date to	2023-11-30	===
	Download	

ADD + Add

You can create/add a fresh activity by this option. For it he need to click on **"ADD"** button provided at the bottom left corner of the window. On clicking it, A new window pops-up in which user can add all the basic information such as drawing field and entering area details, Activity details(Activity type, Date range, Hours etc.) apart from all this, User can also add details of the operator & implement

PLANTING		×	* Activity			
* Location		Î	Template	Nothing selected		٣
Field	Nothing selected		Туре	Planting		•
	Show/Hide Map		Replanting ?	no		
Address Lookup			Status	Complete		•
1 Server	A Collegia Latin A		Scheduled Date	2023-10-30		
			Actual Date	2023-10-30		
	+		Start Date			
			End Date			
1 1	S CREAK (beach		Worked Hours	Worked Hours		
	Map Satellite					
Google Total Area	Keyboard phontoxis - May des 02023 Imagery 02023 NASA - Terms of User ha	2	Inputs			
Worked Area	0.00 ha		Crop	Nothing selected		Ŧ
		*	Input	Find Product	List -	1
	Cancel Save Save As Template		TARGET RATE	Input Rate		g / ha 🕶
PLANTING		×				
* Scouting Issues		-				
Create Scouting	Select Scouting(s)					
Date ↓ Field ↓↑ C	rop 1 Variety 1 Category 1 Detail 1 Severity 1 No data available in table					
* Activity Costs						
+						
Total Cost	0.00 \$					
* Equipment						
Equipment	Nothing selected *					
Implement	Nothing selected *					
Operator	Nothing selected *					
* Comments		Ŧ				
	Cancel Save Save As Template					





7.1.5 Activity Calendar

You can view list of planned activities in Activity calendar option for a particular day, week, or month moreover, Moreover on clicking any date you can edit/add a new activity in calendar(<u>already discussed in</u> section7.8.4) under "ADD" ⁺Add subtab.



7.1.6 Weather 🖄

This feature plays a crucial role in providing the weather forecast according to machine's current location

			15	Ö \$	sia	▲ ☜ +	
mbique				Rainfall I	Radar	AR.	Cumcu
Light	Variation of			-			Heav
Chance of Thundershowers		nfall	Wind		Other	Radar	►
A 16.0	0.41mm	35%	② 25.0 kph	72%	- <u>0</u> -23:48	Current Rainfall 1hour Rainfall	
(بربک) 16 C High Low	past 24HR	next 24HR	Ν	Humidity	-`Q́- 13:23	24hour Rainfall	

7.1.7 Layers

You can modify some of the viewing experience related to field by using this feature.







Field Labels

:NH

This option provides to select/deselect labelling done of field (refer to below before & after image)



Field boundaries

This option provides to select/deselect boundary done of field (refer to below before & after image)



• <u>Fields</u>

This option provides some basic to advanced viewing experiences of a field by having four sets of setting related to field, Inner boundaries, Crops and Soil which you can toggle according to your preference.







Irrigation

This option provides irrigation status of the field On selecting this option, You can differentiate between an irrigated & non-irrigated field with name or area labels as selected according to your preference









Scouting

This option allows to view fields having scouting activities (Disease, Insect. Pest etc.)



7.1.8 Equipment Mode



Equipment mode shows live location of telematics installed machines on map, This mode has several features through which you can maximise your operating experience. From viewing fluid levels to creating notification, From viewing live location to 24hr. & beyond location record, From visualizing machine data to export task/activity-This feature provides many more that will be discussed briefly in coming sections.







7.1.8.1 Equipment Mode Filters

On the top of this mode's screen you can filter out the viewing experience according to product type(Tractor, 4WD Tractor etc.) and according to status of the machine(Off, Lost connection, Others etc.)

Equip	oment	Tractor 🔹	All Statuses	•			×		Equip	ment	Tractor 👻	All Status	es 🔻]	3	×
Q	JX	Туре	×			8)		Q	JX	Status		×		۲]
		Select All	Deselect All					-			Select A	All Desele	ect All			
Mach	ine	Tractor	~	uel Leve	•	Ground S	•		Mach	ine	Off		~	evel 🔻	Ground S 💌	
Off	NHN55100 Tractor Farm	DZLL526863 nall® 55JXM	n III	E 1	00%				Off	NHN551002 Tractor Farma		n	E	100%		
Off	1675763 Tractor JX75 6 hr	5T	n III	E	5%				Off	1675763 Tractor JX751 6 hr	r	U	E	5%		
Off	Sean - Aus Tractor Farm 127 hr		n III	E	37%				Off	Sean - Aust Tractor Farma 127 hr		U III	E	37%	-	
	Update ma	p by list item:	S		Legend	C Refrest	1			Update map	by list item	S		Legend	C Refresh	

7.1.8.2 Machine filters

From the drop down provided you can select up to two filters related to machine parameters at a time to view their live status

CAS	SE 🚺 См1х Аг	PAC - CM1x APA	AC - All Farms - 202	3 ▼ all fields ▼ 20%		<u>ب</u>	@ •	Welcome CM1x 🗸
¥	Equipment Tra	actor	s •	SUISCAL	L C Stresson			भूषितेषुवा अन्तरपर पितिखुवा अन्तरपर भूषितिषुवा अन्तरपर
111	Machine		Fuel Level 👻 Ground S	44	SECTORI62 Hort 62 URAM SECTORI62 Khurd Hort 62 Urf Tign	JAN आन		laulana गेलाना + av
Ē	Off NHN55100ZL		Fuel Level DEF Level E Engine Fuel Rate	Delhi NE3 त्ल्ली ^{MAYURVIHAR} मधुर बिहार		incula Initia	Uncha Amirpur ऊँचा अमीरपुर	DI - 0
	Off 1675763 Tractor JX75T 6 hr		Ground Speed Engine Load Engine Speed Engine Power	AJPAT NAGAR OKHLA enorum entra antern HAS en	Noida नोएडा "हेक्स	Dadri Graft		Gesupur Hatty Bharana
	Off Sean - Austra Tractor Farmalite 127 hr		E 37%	Legend KARABURA Working Key On Idle	Grea	ater Noida ग्रेटर	<mark>3340</mark> Luharli लुहारली	viteri Jokhabad urteriaic
	Update map b	av list items	Legend 📿 Refres	Moving Traveling Lost Connection Off Google	bad	TIVSI Luksar Gett	ncha यंचा Lat, Lon:	Sikandrabad Hear-stells 28.39289, 77.33238
	All Crops -	y iist keniis	Logoliu P Nelles	Google 47314	Keyboard shortcuta	Map data ©2023 Imagery ©2023 Terra	Metrics 1 Tern	is of Use Report a map error

You can view machines based on machine type and status by using search filters in equipment mode page.

Q	Filter	
~	Filler.	

You can type machine name as well in the search box to get results.





7.1.8.3 Machine Details

You can click on "**Details**" button to view information such as – General details, Machine metrics, Machine parameters, Machine alerts & Machine faults.

CAS	SE III CM1x APAC - CM1x APAC Equipment Tractor - All Statuses	C 🔹 All Farms	• 2023 • a	II fields - 20% - RAJ NAGAR		• Welcome CM1x • Pilkhuwa Anwarpur, पितस्वुवा अनवरपर
	Q JX		ell ⊚ icv	All SHAHDARA UTERATION		
	Machine NHN55100ZLL526863 Of Tractor Farmal® 55JXM	Fuel Level G E 100%	round S • 	4 Survey of the second	AL KUAN Tra igjura Chhapraula gurdeit	Uncha Amirpur Stall antirque
	От 1675763 Tractor JX75T 6 hr III	E 5%	AJP. ent HAS RT	Noida नोएडा	Dodri acti	Gesupur hegy Bharana
	Sean - Australia Trador Farmal@ 75JXM 127 hr 00	E 37%	-	Deliciber	suravipur सन्वर Preater Noida ग्रेटर नोएडा	परना, SMC Luharii: बुतारली Jokhabad जोखाबाद
	Update map by list items	Legend	C Refresh	Traveling Lost Connection Off Facility bad	Luksar Gett	तवा सिकन्दरवाड Lat, Lon: 28.43517, 77.23556
	All Crops +			Keyboard ahor	icuts Map data @2023 Imagery @2023 Terrai	Metrice: 3 Terms of Use Report a map error

• General Info.

This option gives basic information related to machine such as Model, VIN, Engine hours, Device & related information and Last known machine location and time

CA			2023 • all fields • 20% •		▲	Welcome CM1x -
	NHN56300ZME553705					×
X	Menu	General				
,111	General			-		5
	Machine Metrics	Make - Model	Vin	Engine Hours 2024	Active File Transfer Subscription	+
		New Holland Agriculture - New Holland 5630 TX Plus+	NHN56300ZME553705	2024	no	U.S. NG
	Machine Parameters					
		Device Trees	Device Serial	Device TDAO		•
	Alerts	Device Type CM1X		Device TDAC		
		CIVITA	1603-3600019C	T05970076612993		DONG Taiv
	Faults					ong Kong
		Last Known Location	Last Known Time			
		28.54145, 77.46357	2023-11-25 08:30 PM			1. Ball
					¹⁰ กรุงเทพมหานคร	ea Mar
	NH1668824		Idle Ambian Sev	Bengaluru லீலாவேல் TN சென்னை	Andaman Sea Ho C	Ph
	Tractor TT4.90		Traveling		Gulf of Minh Thailan	City Palawan
	o# 5 hr	UN ₩ E 41%	Lost Connection	Sri Lanka Laccadive Sea		Basil
			- Off		Malaysia Kuala LumpuLat, Lon: 2	37053 60 38470 Cek
	Update map by list ite	ms Legend © Re	Google	Keyboard shortcuts Map data ®	2023 Google, TMap Mobility Imagery @2023 NASA.	
	All Crops 🖌 🚫					3





Machine Metrics

This option gives average values of some machine related parameters in accordance to machine's status. Data can be viewed for a minimum time frame of 24Hrs. and the maximum limit is 30 Days

CAS	NHN56300ZME553705	CM1yAPAC + All Farms + 2023 + a	all fields *		▲ ⑦ - Welcome CM1x - ×						
	Menu	Machine Metrics			1						
111	General		Last 30 days								
Ĵ	 Machine Metrics 		Idle	Traveling	Working						
-111-J	Machine Parameters	Average Engine Speed	1141 RPM	2604 RPM	1435 RPM						
	Alerts	Average Engine Load	25.79 %	57.09 %	43.18 %						
	Faults	Average Fuel Rate	1.16 L/hr	4.10 L/hr	2.14 L/hr						
		Average Ground Speed		15.48 kph	ng Kong 1.56 kph ·港						
					2023-11-02 ⇔ 2023-11-23						
	NH1668824 Tractor TT4 90 5 hr	11 III E 41%	Moving Traveling Lost Connection	tort TH Chennal निरुकारकार Kt Sri Lanka Laccadive Sea	Andaman Saa Culf of Hon Chi Taalaga Malaysia Malaysia						
	Update map by list ite	rms Legend 3 Refresh G	oogle	Keyboard shortouts Map data 82023 Go	Kuala Lumpu Lat, Lon: 2.37053, 60.38470 Cel cogle TMap Mobility Impgery 82029 NASA TerraMetrics Trems of Use						
	All Crops 🔺				·						

Machine Parameters

Yet another important feature of the portal, This option provides essential parameters of the machine related to Driveline, Engine, Fuel etc.

CAS	NHN56300ZME553705	CM1x ADAC + All Farms + 2023 + a	all fields 🔹 🛛 20% 🗣	▲ ⑦ ▾ Welcome C ×	:M1x -
	Menu	Machine Parameters			4
a III	General	Driveline			い shandong 十
	Machine Metrics Machine Parameters	Ground Speed	1 kph	2023-11-24 8:28 PM	
	Alerts	• Engine			
	Faults	Battery Voltage	13.2 V	0000 44 04 0 00 044	^{DNG} Taiv ng Kong
		Engine Boost Pressure	1 bar	2023-11-24 8:28 PM	
		Engine Coolant Temperature	60 C	2023-11-24 8:28 PM	
		Engine Hours	2024.2 hr	2023-11-24 8:28 PM	a Mar
		Engine Load	0 %	2023-11-24 8:28 PM	Ph
		Engine Speed	127 RPM	2023-11-24 8:28 PM	Palawan
		Exhaust Gas Temperature	139 C	2023-11-24 8:28 PM	Basil
	Update map by list iter	ns Legend C Refresh G		Kuala Lumpu Lat, Lon: 2.37053, 60.38 touts Map data 62023 Google. TMap Mobility Ingagery 62029 NASA. TerraMetrics TR	
	All Crops 🔺				>







• <u>Alerts</u>

Alerts option contains history of fault codes occurred, Data is stored up to maximum of 90 days. Moreover, You can click on the "**CO-ORDINATES**" of the alerts/ faults to view the location where it was occurred.

CAS		CM1x APAC +	All Farms 👻 2023	- all fields - (20%) -		A 🤊 -	Welcome CM1x -
	NHN56300ZME553705						×
Y	Menu	Alerts					
,111	General	Make - Model	Vin				C. SHANDON KG
1	Machine Metrics	New Holland Agricu Holland 5630 TX P		N56300ZME553705			+
	Machine Parameters	Honand 5050 TX T	143 '			Last 24 hours	2 HE UIX
	Alerts					Search:	
	Faults	Time		Alert	Location		oong Taiv
				No data availab	le in table		港 人
	000	10 III E	0%		GA KA AP	Banckok Vietna	China Sea Mar
	2024 hr		0.78	Key On Idle ArphanSer	Bengaluru Bay of Bengal ಬೆಂಗಳೂರು ™ சென்னை	กรุงเทพมหานคร Cambodia	Ph
	NH1668824 Tractor TT4.90			Moving Traveling		Andaman Sea Gulf of Thailage	n City Palawan
	off 5 hr	0 III E	41%	Lost Connection Off	Sri Lanka Laccadive Sea	Malaysia	Basil
	Update map by list ite	ms	Legend C Refresh	Google	Keyboard shortcuta Map data \$2023	Kuala LumpuLat, Lon:	
	All Crops 🔺						>

7.1.8.4 Machine Movement History

You can click on "**LOCATION HISTORY**" button to view machine's movement path for a certain period . A dialogue box will be open in the right side on clicking this option.

ហ

Equipment Tractor - All Statuses	•	×		Pilkhuwa Anwarpur पितसुवा अनुवरपर
Q JX		© 30		L. L.
Machine	Fuel Level 🔻	Ground S •	Chipyana LAL KUAN	Dhaulana stilerini +
Off NHN55100ZLL526863 Tractor Farmal® 55JXM	E 100%	- ^D	ingunar uvvunar ugi kon	Uicha Aniipur Aniipur Aniityy
1675763 Tractor JX75T Off 6 hr	E 5%	AJ 5 HA 191	GAR Orthun A Anna Restance Date Anna Restance Date	dri तरी नेस्पुर
Sean - Australia Tractor Farmal® 75JXM 127 hr III	E 37%		sgend SURAUPUR Rorking ey On Ne	Bharan uren Luharii - gereet Zökhabad - sterarez
		+ <	koving raveling ost Connection #	Mancha yirtigi Angestrate
Update map by list items	Legend	1 C Refresh	े फरादाबाद	Lat, Lon: 28.43517, 77.23556

You can select "**PAST 24 HOURS**" button or "**CUSTOM**" button to set the date range according to own preference and can select up to a maximum of 24 hours period from calendar, After it click on the "**LOAD**"

button Load. Then machine movement history will appear on the map. You can interpret machine movement colour based on legend.









7.1.8.5 Machine Location

7.1.8.5.1 Machine Location

To view current/live location of the machine, Simply click on "OFF LOGO"

present before it.

0







7.1.8.5.2 Machine Details

Already discussed in section 7.8.8.3

Send File

7.1.8.5.3

A h

DBDT7315CNDN5		Х	DBDT7315CNDN5083	13			
Tractor New Holland /	Agriculture T7.315 H	łD	Menu	General			
E F Fuel Level: 68%	Off Speed	 Engine Speed	General Machine Metrics Machine Parameters	Make - Model New Holland Agriculture - T7.315 HD	Vin DBDT7315CNDN50833	Engine Hours 67	Active File Transfer Subscription Yes
E F ·	 Fuel Consumption	Engine Power	Alerts	Device Type PCM			
	l r 💼 V			Last Known Location -35.12622, 147.40840	Last Known Time 2023-09-04 10:34 AM		

You can export/send a task to the machine by clicking on "SEND FILE" button. You can provide advance details such as selecting the specific grower, farm, field. Some extra details regarding including product, landmarks etc.

DBDT7315CNDI Tractor New Holla	N50833 nd Agriculture T7.315	X X	ISO XML - Export Items				×
Tractor New Holla	Off Speed Fuel Consumption	HD Engine Speed Engine Power	Please select what you would like to export Growers Farms Fields Include Products Include Swaths Include Landmarks	All selected (5) All selected (6) All selected (47) no no no no	•		
			Include Boundaries	по		Previous	Next

7.1.8.5.4 Location on Google Map

To get directions towards the machine, Simply click on **"LOCATION"** button and this option will guide through google maps





Ŋ





7.1.8.5.5 Machine Movement History

Already discussed under section 7.8.8.4

DBDT7315CNDN Tractor New Hollan	150833 d Agriculture T7.315	HD	×			Location Histo		×
E F Fuel Level: 68% E F DEF Level: 23%	Off 	Engine Speed		0.1		DBDT7315CNDN Tue, 01 A 01 Aug 01 Aug 03:52 AM 06:34 AU	ug 2023 12:54:3	01 Aug
						pas Start Date End Date	tt 24HR Custom 2023-08-01 01:00 2023-08-02 01:00	
			Fanade		-34.01891, 137.85899	Off	203.2 ©	,

7.1.8.5.6 Create Notification

This portal is not just limited to predefault alerts; Therefore, Notifications can be created according to one's preference. This can be done via providing inputs such as:

- Notification name
- Notification type
 - $\circ\quad$ Geofence zone to not enter or leave,
 - $\circ\quad$ Curfew timing when the machine should not be started,
 - \circ $\;$ Both Geofence and curfew,
 - \circ $\,$ Machine parameters temperature, RPM, fuel level etc $\,$
 - Work status
- Select notification preference (SMS/ Mail) and
- Click on save button.

DBDT7315CNDN50833 Tractor New Holland Agricu		нр	NOTIFICATION		×
Off		 Engine Speed	Detaile		
Fuel Level: 68% Speed			Details		
E F DEF Level: 23% Fuel Co	onsumption	Engine Power	Name	Name	
III 🛆 1	r> 🖃 V		Equipment	DBDT7315CNDN50833 ~	
			Notification Type	Geofence	
			Geofence Settings	Geofence 🗸	
				Geofence & Curfew	
			Geofence	Machine Parameters	
			On Enter/Exit	Work Status	
			Notification Preferences		
			Push Notification	no	
			Email Notification	no	
					-
				Cancel Save Save & Add Another	





7.1.9 Setup

All the 'Setup' activities done on the portal can be viewed in detail under this option.

You just need to select the function ie. Grower, Farms, Fields etc. On clicking a particular entry one can edit or delete it.

		Enterprise	Products	Resources	Zones	Notifications	Templates	Files	
		Growers	Farms Fields	Landlords	Busines	s Entities	Linked Accounts	Partnership	
	Name	♥ Gr	ower		Area (Ha)		Total Fields	Å	Date
	ABC	Те	st1		0		5		19/10/202
	Default Farm	W	esley Gorst		30		5		16/02/202
	Essington	W	esley Gorst		132.7		4		16/02/202
]	Horsham	Lo	ngerenong Colleg		975.5		29		28/07/202
	Horsham	Lo	ngerenong College		176		7		26/07/202
	Millers	W	esley Gorst		10		1		16/02/202
7	Nepean High	104	eslev Gorst		12 1		1		10/09/202

To delete multiple entries, simply select those with the checkbox provided & click "**DELETE**" button provided in the left bottom corner of the window

To create a new set up for any function, First select it from the panel & Simply click on "**ADD**" button provided at the bottom left corner of the window

GROWER				×
*Details				
	Name	е		
	Cano	el Save	Save & Add Another	





7.1.10 Add

This option is a shortcut cum one stop for adding any of the feature of the portal whether it be related to adding a work, Setup, Resource, Product, Uploading of data, Creation of notification and Template.

You just need to select the desired option and fill the details that pops up in the window

	CM1x APAC → All Farms →	2023 👻 all fields 👻 20% 🗸		×	? - ∨	Velcome CM1x 🝷
	Q Filter	Setup		î		1
Tanzania Tanzania None Sabwe	 Activity Scouting 	 ✓ My Farm Grower 	 ✓ Resources ■ Equipment 			+
Farm View	Harvest TrackingLarge Square Baler	FarmField	 Implement Field Sensor 			•
Don	 Contract Management Zone Rx Prescription 	 Landlord Business Entity Linked Account 	PivotBuildingSwath			
A Cars	Upload Data CaselH/New Holland/Steyr (CN1)	 Products Product Product Purchase 	 Ditch/Levee Landmark Operator 			
Google All Crops ~	 ISO 11783 (XML) John Deere (RCD/Gen4) Raven Job Data (.jdp/.zip) Trimble (AgGPS) 	 Product Supplier Fuel Purchase Notifications 	 Buyer Templates Activity Template Activity Plan 			5848, 131.71284 rraMetrics Terms of U

Taking example of 'Upload data' to explain working of this feature

Upload Data

6.

To upload a data for visualisation on the farm or field this feature is used. You can do so by following below steps:

- Under upload data select the type of data file you will be uploading(CNH we use CN1 files)

 CaselH/New Holland/Steyr (CN1)
- 2. Click on "PLEASE SELECT THE FILE TO UPLOAD" + Please select File to Upload
- 3. Find the file on your computer and click open to upload into the portal
- 4. The system will process the file, Once completed the system will begin to read the setup data.

Z

5. A window will open showing the data the system read. Check the boxes to import the

desired data

- Click Finish
- 7. The system will begin to import the data. (The time this will take will vary based on the amount of data being imported.)This can be viewed under process status
- 8. The process status screen will be displayed once the importing is successful, and the system will finalize the importing of data
- 9. A green bar will be displayed at the top of screen advising the successful import of the data. <u>Reading Setup Data (20231030_113631_CN1.zip) : Completed (f3dcedd2-fd1c-47ee-b649-b10245532b73)</u>





7.2 Reports

Present at the bar on the left corner of dashboard, Second option is of "**REPORTS**" or "**REPORT BUILDER**". This feature provides two types of reports i.e., "'**AGRONOMIC**" & "**FLEET/MACHINE**"

7.2.1 Agronomic Reports

You need to select report type as agronomic and enter other details as asked. On successful providence of inputs, you can view or download report as in pdf/excel/csv format.

ASEI	CM1x APAC 🗸	CM1x APAC → A	I Farms 👻 2023 👻	all fields •	Ļ (? •
Re	eport Buil	der			
	Туре	Agronomic	•		
1	Report	Application	•		
מ	Date Range	2023-01-01	2023-12-31		
	Farm	All Farms	*		
	Business Entity	All	*		
	Landlord	All	-		
	State	All selected (3)	-		
	County	Nothing selected	•		
	Crops	Nothing selected	•		
	Fields	All selected (11)	•		
	Job Status	All	-		

7.2.2 Fleet/Machine Report

You need to select report type as fleet/machine and enter other details – date range, report name, file type & equipment. Then click on "**GENERATE EXPORT**" button ^[Generat Logal], after a while "**DOWNLOAD FILE**" button will be available. You can click and download report file.

CAS	СМ1х АРАС	- CM1x APAC -	All Farms 🝷	2023 🝷	all fields 🔹 🛛 20% 🔹	Ļ	@ •	Welcome CM1x 🗸
¥	Report Bui	der						
=	Туре	Fleet/Machine		•)			
	Report	Machine Data Exp	ort	*				
	Date Range	2023-01-01	2023-12-31					
	Report Name							
	Format	CSV		•				
	Equipment	Nothing selected		•				
			Generate	Export				
			Show Report	History				

Moreover on clicking **"SHOW REPORT HISTORY"** button one can view reports history. Here user can select the past report and perform actions - download & delete.





achin	e Data Export	History						
							Search:	
	Name	↓† Status	↓† File Type	↓↑ Date Added	↓≣ Start Date	↓† End Date	11	1
	test101010	Success	CSV	05/09/2023 14:03	01/01/2023	31/12/2023	Download	
כ	test111	Success	CSV	20/08/2023 21:50	01/01/2023	31/12/2023	Download	
	_							

7.3 Insights

Here, you can view graphical representation of machine total hours and fuel consumption. This data can also be downloaded in pdf form of the information available here by clicking on "**PRINT**" button.



You can filter this data based on date range, product line, and vehicle. Also, data representation can be according to monthly, weekly, or daily. Similarly view data in US, imperial or metric units.









You can click on **"SEE MORE DETAILS"** button to view more detailed reports on total hours and fuel consumption. User can click on go back on insights page using **"BACK"** button











7.4 Notifications tab

Under the notifications tab, you can view history of notification for all units under one window with date & time of alert popped.







7.5 Help guides

On clicking the help guides you will be redirected to a new page where one can find content related to Operations, Functions & Features of the portal



7.11.1 Overview: Help guides

On clicking on help guides a tutorial having different sections regarding the portal can be viewed







You can scroll through 5 sections wherein which you can get basic information regarding AFS Connect portal, How to create/set boundaries, Steps to visualize & process data (upload CN1 files to server) & some video tutorials about the features of the portal.



7.6 User icon

You can find this option in topmost right corner of the portal. This tab offers five options i.e. What's new, Process status, My settings, My CaselH and & logout which are discussed briefly in coming sections







7.6.1 What's New

On clicking what's new option, You can go through release notes (if any) related to portal. This basically helps the one to be up to date with the application/portal & get timely notifications about new introduction/modifications in the portal's features.

CA	SEII CM1x AF		
X	~ 0	What's New X [2023-10-04] Release Notes	4
	Fleid View	FLEET functionality has transitioned to the FARM Portal which allows you to easily view both your equipment fleet and agronomic data in one place thus reducing the number of portals to access valuable information about your operation. Your normal means of accessing your equipment will now direct you to the FARM portal. If you have FLEET as a bookmark in your web browser, please log into FARM and bookmark that web page for future reference. Also, your current login cordentials will work with FARM with this transition.	с +
	W Farm View	You can access both your equipment and agronomic data via FARM by clicking on the following link: FARM Portal. Thank you for using CNH precision technology and look forward to continuing to service you in the future.	-
	Papus New Curres	[2023-08-23] Release Notes NEW features	
		Unbounded Data Visualization View agronomic data and create layer reports without a boundary. Feature can be turned on or off in the 'My Settings' section of the website.	
		Profile and Company Editing You can now easily edit your profile information. Navigate from the main page, select the drop-down menu located at the top right, then select 'My Settings'.	
	Google	Keyboard shortouts Map dare 62023 im	58.48798, 164.53125 A TerreMetrics Terms of Us
	All Crops +		

7.6.2 Process Status

You can view the status/progress of file, rule exported to the machine and CN1 file uploaded to the server.

Process MB)					
IVID)	sing ISOXIML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025222531.zip (2.77	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 16:59	25/10/2023 16:59
Process MB)	sing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025215530 zip (2.65	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 16:29	25/10/2023 16:29
Process MB)	sing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025205830.zip (2.42	Finished - Complete more details	100%	25/10/2023 15:58	25/10/2023 15:58
Process MB)	sing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025205530.zip (2.49	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 15:29	25/10/2023 15:29
Process MB)	sing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025202530.zip (2.40	Finished - 1 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 14:58	25/10/2023 15:16

To dismiss/stop a process or to clear it after 100% completion from the list, User can select that particular process and simply click on 'Dismiss' button mentioned in the left bottom corner of the status screen







			mypimconnect.com says elected items?	cess Status Remove the se	Proc
Date Completed ↓↑	Date Added ↓	↓† Percentage ↓†	OK Cancel	Description	
25/10/2023 16:59	25/10/2023 16:59	100%	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	Processing ISOXIML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025222531.zip (2.77 MB)	
25/10/2023 16:29	25/10/2023 16:29	100%	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025215530.zip (2.65 MB)	
25/10/2023 15:58	25/10/2023 15:58	100%	Finished - Complete more details	Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025205830.zlp (2.42 MB)	_
25/10/2023 15:29	25/10/2023 15:29	100%	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	Processing ISOXIML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025205530 zip (2.49 MB)	
25/10/2023 15:16	25/10/2023 14:58	100%	Finished - 1 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025202530.zlp (2.40 MB)	_
25/10/2023 14:32	25/10/2023	100%	Finished - 1 out of 1 files processed successfully.	Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025195531.zip (2.21	
	25/10/2023	100%	Finished - 1 out of 1 files processed successfully.	Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-20231025195531.zip (2.21 ismiss Dismiss Completed	

To dismiss/stop all processes in one go or to clear them after 100% completion from the list, You can select that particular process and simply click on '**Dismiss all**' button mentioned in the left bottom corner of the status screen

Process Status		. mypImconnect.com says i the completed items?			
Description		OK Cancel	↓↑ Percentage ↓↑	Date Added ↓	Date Completed 1
Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-2462398496 MB)	3-20231025222531.zip (2.77	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 16:59	25/10/2023 16:59
 Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-2462398496 MB) 	3-20231025215530.zip (2.65	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 16:29	25/10/2023 16:29
 Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-2462398496 MB) 	3-20231025205830.zip (2.42	Finished - Complete more details	100%	25/10/2023 15:58	25/10/2023 15:58
 Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-2462398496 MB) 	3-20231025205530.zip (2.49	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 15:29	25/10/2023 15:29
Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-2462398496 MB)	3-20231025202530.zip (2.40	Finished - 1 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 14:58	25/10/2023 15:10
Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-2462398496	3-20231025195531.zip (2.21	Finished - 1 out of 1 files processed successfully.	100%	25/10/2023	25/10/2023 14:32

In order to refresh the status of all the ongoing processes, You can do so by clicking '**Refresh'** option that can be found in the bottom right corner of the process status window

Process Status	newholland.n Remove the sel	nypimconnect.com says ected items?			
Description	\$1	OK Cancel	↓↑ Percentage ↓↑	Date Added ↓	Date Completed ↓↑
Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-2023102522 MB)	2531.zip (2.77	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 16:59	25/10/2023 16:59
 Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-2023102521 MB) 	5530.zip (2.65	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 16:29	25/10/2023 16:29
 Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-2023102520 MB) 	5830.zip (2.42	Finished - Complete more details	100%	25/10/2023 15:58	25/10/2023 15:58
 Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-2023102520 MB) 	5530.zip (2.49	Finished - Complete0 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 15:29	25/10/2023 15:29
 Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-2023102520 MB) 	2530.zip (2.40	Finished - 1 out of 1 files processed successfully. more details	100%	25/10/2023 14:58	25/10/2023 15:16
Processing ISOXML - TASKDATA-24623984963-2023102519	5531 zip (2.21	Finished - 1 out of 1 files processed successfully.	100%	25/10/2023	25/10/2023 14:32





7.6.3 My Settings

You can modify few basic settings 'Related to account, Preference & Notification' when clicking on my settings option. Information related to account user such as

- Name
- Email
- Contact information
- Location details
- Nature of user & operator as well as agronomist license

Moreover, Password can be Modified/changed under the account window of My settings

CAS		NI Farms • 2023 • all fields • 20% •	Ļ	@ •	Welcome CM1x 🗸
¥	My Settings				Î
	Account				
	First Name	Wesley			
Ē	Last Name	Gorst			
	Email	normandy.pastoral@gmail.com			
	Mobile Phone	AU +61 - 0421566362			
	Password	Change Password			
	Country	Australia			
	State	Nothing selected			
	User Type	Farm Manager			
	Operator License	Operator License			
	Agronomist License	Agronomist License			

You can select and modify preferences according to choice regarding below mentioned options from dropdowns under each option that are:

- Language of the portal
- Unit of measurement that he wishes to see on portal
- Time & Date according to his region
- Currency & commodity related unit
- Data import nature (automatic or manual)
- Daily rainfall notification on mail





7.6.4 My CaselH

On clicking my **"CaseIH"** button MyCaseIH **C**, You will be redirected to a new window, wherein multiple options such as

- Vehicle management
- Dealer access
- My profile
- My company
- Settings

Are available to manage Equipment, Devices, Company & profile







7.6.4.1 My CaselH homepage

Once getting redirected to CaselH, As shown below is the homescreen/homepage. You will be able to manage vehicle, Dealers, Profile & Company

My CAGEI	V	EHICLE MANAGEMENT	DEALER ACCESS	MY PROFILE	MY COMPANY	SETTINGS	CA
MY ACCOUNT HOME							
🔂 Vehicle Ma	nagement						
Displaying 5 of 22 regis	NAME	BRANI	D	SERIAL NUMBER	D	# ASSOCIA DEVICES	TED
TRACTORS	FR2667896 - MDL P1	Case I	н	FR2667896		1	>
TRACTORS	FRMLL 75JXM	Case I	н	FR1673686		1	>
TRACTORS	Sean - Australia	Case I	н	FR1572104		1	>
TRACTOR	3600-2 TX	New F	Holland	NHN36000ZNB5	94222	1	>
TRACTOR	3600-2 TX	New F	Holland	NHN36000ZJG43	3516	0	>
							MANAGE
🏇 Dealer Acc							
Understand which deal	ers have access to your products by usi	ng the search options belo	By name / se	rial number			
Dealership name	~	GO	Enter prod	uct name or serial	number	Q	GO
Profile Ma	nagement		₩R Co	ompany And	User Manage	ement	
First Name CM1×	Last Name APAC		Business Nor CM1xTest			usiness ID m1xtestapac	
<i>Emoil</i> cm1xtestapac⊛gmail.c	Mobile Phone		Mobile Phon	e	и	Vebsite URL	
		MANAGE PROFILE				MAN	AGE COMPANY

Vehicle management

You can access this option through two ways (as marked). By default you can view your product's name, Brand, Serial no. & Number of associated devices

🗞 Vehicle N	lanagement				
Displaying 5 of 22 re	gistered vehicles.				
PRODUCT	NAME	BRAND	SERIAL NUMBER	# ASSOCIATE DEVICES	D
TRACTORS	FR2667896 - MDL P1	Case IH	FR2667896	1	>
TRACTORS	FRMLL 75JXM	Case IH	FR1673686	1	>
TRACTORS	Sean - Australia	Case IH	FR1572104	1	>
TRACTOR	3600-2 TX	New Holland	NHN36000ZNB594222	1	>
TRACTOR	3600-2 TX	New Holland	NHN36000ZJG433516	0	>






On clicking at the arrow given in the end of product \checkmark , You will be redirected to detail version of that particular product that is Associated device, It's serial number and associated dealers

My CASE I	VEHICLE MANAGEMENT	DEALER ACCESS	MY PROFILE	MY COMPANY	SETTINGS	•
△ This vehicle does not have a Prefe	erred Dealer assigned. Please upda	ite your preferenc	es by clicking "	Edit Dealers".		
FRMLL 55JXM (FR2667896 - SERIAL NUMBER: FR2667896	MDL P1) 🖉			EDIT LI	MANAGE DEALER ACCE	DELETI SS PRODUC
ASSOCIATED DEVICES (1)						
DISPLAYS CM100 Serial Number: 1602-38000BF1						
ASSOCIATED DEALERS					E	DIT DEALERS
Preferred Dealer The preferred dealer will receive critical in	formation about status and updates nd marking another dealer with the s		cted with serial	n <mark>um</mark> ber. You car	n change the pref	erred deale
for this vehicle by selecting 'Edit dealers' a						
for this vehicle by selecting 'Edit dealers' an Associated dealers						
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,						

Dealer Access

To give access of product's data to the dealer, You will need to click on the **"EYE"** button that is turned OFF by default

This option can be found under **"MANAGE DEALER ACCESS"** button or via Dealer Access option present on the toolbar of my CaselH feature

4

My CAREL			VEHICLE MANAG	EMENT DEALER ACCESS	MY PROFILE	MY COMPANY	SETTINGS	CA	
BY DEALER	BY PRODUCT								
Search for a product:	Enter product nome FR2667896	or serial number		م					
Manage dealer access f	or:								
FRMLL 55JXM		Serial Number FR2667896	Link 1	ed devices					~
							- Ass	ociated first	~
		Product Info 🍈		AFS Connect 🕕					
	t, St Marys Nsw			☆					
Case lh Test Accour 2760									
	mea	0	6						







<u>My Profile</u>

You can view information about your profile under this option, Moreover can deactivate your account

My OADEI	VEHICLE MANAGEMENT	DEALER ACCESS MY PROF	ILE MY COMPANY SETTIN	IGS CA III	
MY ACCOUNT PROFILE MANAGEMENT				EDIT	
MY ACCOUNT INFORMATION					
Pirst Name CM1x		Last Name APAC			
Email cm1xtestapac@gmail.com		Country Code	Mobile Phone		
Password	CHANGE				
ASSOCIATION AND ROLE					
Company Name CM1xTestAPAC					
MARKETING AND OPTIONS					
	inic marketing communications from Case . services. events. news. offers. promotion rketing communications at any time by cli	ns, discounts, customized ads ar	nd updates. I understand I may with	onal hdraw	
DEACTIVATE MY ACCOUNT					
To deactivate your account, click here					

In order to edit name, phone no. and change password, Click on **"EDIT"** button

MY ACCOUNT PROFILE MANAGEMENT				EDIT
MY ACCOUNT INFORMATION				
First Name CM1x		Last Name APAC		
_{Email} cm1xtestapac@gmail.com		Country Code	Mobile Phone	
Password	CHANGE			





My Company

You can edit basic details such as business name and mobile number under this tab. It is to be kept in

note that 'user email address cannot be edited here'. Click on the **"EDIT"** button to modify user details, Once completed click on **"SAVE**" which will appear on the same location to save the entered/modified information.

My QASEI	VEHICLE MANAGEMENT	DEALER ACCESS	MY PROFILE	MY COMPANY	SETTINGS	CA :::	
MY ACCOUNT COMPANY MANAGEMENT						EDIT	
INFO USERS							
COMPANY INFORMATION							
Business Nome CM1xTestAPAC		Business ID cm1xtest	tapac				
Mobile Phone		Fax					
Website URL							
Description							
BILLING INFO							
Country* AUSTRALIA		State / Provir Victoria	nce*				
City* Melbourne		ZIP / Postal co 3174	ode*				
Business Address * Melbourne							

<u>Settings</u>

Settings option is a feature that allows one to set preferences and values for the different Case IH applications.





7.6.4.2 Toolbox

You can access to single sign-on apps through toolbox option.

- AFS Connect (already discussed <u>under section 5.1</u>)
- My Account (already discussed <u>under section 5.6.4</u>)
- Case IH website (user will be redirected to CaseIH's official website)

MYCAGEL		VEHICLE MANAGEMENT DEALER AC	CESS MY PROFILE MY	COMPANY SETTINGS	
🕞 Vehicle M				Single sign-on-apps	÷
Displaying 5 of 22 regi PRODUCT	NAME	BRAND	SERIAL NUMBER	My Account	→
TRACTORS	FR2667896 - MDL P1	Case IH	FR2667896	Case IH Website	Ľ
TRACTORS	FRMLL 75JXM	Case IH	FR1673686	1	>
TRACTORS	Sean - Australia	Case IH	FR1572104	1	>
TRACTOR	3600-2 TX	New Holland	NHN36000ZNB594222	1	>
TRACTOR	3600-2 TX	New Holland	NHN36000ZJG433516	0	>
					MANAGE

7.6.4.3 My Profile button

You can have access to logout option under this feature

CM1x APAC CM1x TestAPAC My Account Displaying 5 of 22 registered vehicles. BRAND SERIAL NUMBER CM1x (M) Count TRACTORS FR2667896 - MDL P1 Case IH FR2667896 1 > TRACTORS FRMLL 75jXM Case IH FR1673686 1 > TRACTORS Sean - Australia Case IH FR1572104 1 > TRACTOR 3600-2 TX New Holland NHN36000ZNB594222 1 > TRACTOR 3600-2 TX New Holland NHN36000ZJG433516 0 >	MYCASEI	9	VEHICLE MANAGEMENT DEALER AC	CESS MY PROFILE N	NY COMPANY SETTINGS	CA III
TRACTORSFR2667896 - MDL P1Case IHFR26678961TRACTORSFRMLL 75JXMCase IHFR16736861TRACTORSSean - AustraliaCase IHFR15721041TRACTOR3600-2 TXNew HollandNHN36000ZNB5942221TRACTOR3600-2 TXNew HollandNHN36000ZJG4335160					CM1xTestAPAC	
TRACTORSFRMLL 75JXMCase IHFR16736861>TRACTORSSean - AustraliaCase IHFR15721041>TRACTOR3600-2 TXNew HollandNHN36000ZNB5942221>TRACTOR3600-2 TXNew HollandNHN36000ZJG4335160>	PRODUCT	NAME	BRAND	SERIAL NUMBER	Log Out	
TRACTORS Sean - Australia Case IH FR1572104 1 > TRACTOR 3600-2 TX New Holland NHN36000ZNB594222 1 > TRACTOR 3600-2 TX New Holland NHN36000ZJG433516 0 >	TRACTORS	FR2667896 - MDL P1	Case IH	FR2667896	1	>
TRACTOR 3600-2 TX New Holland NHN36000ZNB594222 1 > TRACTOR 3600-2 TX New Holland NHN36000ZJG433516 0 >	TRACTORS	FRMLL 75JXM	Case IH	FR1673686	1	>
TRACTOR 3600-2 TX New Holland NHN36000ZJG433516 0	TRACTORS	Sean - Australia	Case IH	FR1572104	1	>
	TRACTOR	3600-2 TX	New Holland	NHN36000ZNB59422	2 1	>
MANAGE	TRACTOR	3600-2 TX	New Holland	NHN36000ZJG433516	0	>
						MANAGE





7.7 Log out

To logout of the portal you can go on "**user icon**" option and there is "logout" button present. Click on this button to logout from the portal.



You will be redirected to login page post successful log out.

LOGIN
Access using your email isomeone@example.com Password Forgot Password?
LOGIN Don't have an account? Create Account





8.Mobile app-Steps to download

Step 1- Open application store on your Android/IOS device and search for 'CaseIH AFSConnect Farm app'	Step 2- Click on download button 📀 to install the application
11:31 Case ih afs connect far Cancel	<text></text>

9.Mobile app-Steps to login

	MSP MSP	Step 2 – Once clicking 'Log in' button, Enter your login credentials.
11:30	::! ! 56 (824)	
		< > 1





10.Mobile app-Home screen







10.1 Mobile app-Menu

Click on the Menu icon or swipe right on the leftside of the page to navigate to the menu

On the top you will be able to see 'Username'. This widget consists of the following options-

- My Farm (ref. 10.1.1)
- My Jobs (ref. 10.1.2)
- Activity History (ref. 10.1.3)
- Setup (ref. 10.1.4)
- Sign out (ref. 10.6)







DEF

::!! 🗢 42

DEF

0

0%

0%

3%

19%

26%

28%

.

:!! 🗢 42

Metrics

N

Off

0.2 hr

2.8 %

2.7 L/hr 0 kph

270 RPM

.

10.1.1 Mobile app-My Farm







10.1.2 Mobile app-My Jobs







10.1.3 Mobile app-Activity history







10.1.4 Mobile app-Setup

Setup feature allows you to view account holder's name & below mentioned details according to one or multiple growers such as-

- Farms
- Fields
- Equipment
- Implements
- Operators
- Buildings

You can only perform basic editing (type of field activity and area) via mobile application, Creation of these options lies only on the web-portal.

9:41			::!! ?	41
	Set	up	Ca	ancel
Last full	account sync: Wednesda Sync progress:		2024 9:39:44 PM	
ACCOUNT	CM1XTESTAF		AIL.COM	
GROWER	CM1x APAC			
FARM	IS	1 Defa	ult Farm	>
Field	os	0		>
EQUI	PMENT	26		>
impl	EMENTS	0		>
ОРЕГ	ATORS	0		>
BUIL	DINGS	0		>
			- 1	

10.2 Mobile app-Fuel/DEF

Already discussed in section 10.1.1





10.3 Mobile app-Equipment hours

You can view a week's summary of one or more equipment's under this widget with complete bifurcation of the working hours i.e. In work, Key on, Idle, Moving & Travelling. A multiple equipment owner can view individual data on further clicking the widget.



10.4 Mobile app-Alerts

You can view notifications of alerts(if any) triggered by the equipment under this widget Alerts are classified into three categories-

- High severity
- Medium severity
- Low severity

On clicking the widget, You can view the nature of alert and location where it was triggered

No data available	
)



0

Dashboard



血

10.5 Mobile app-Toolbar

In the bottom of application window, You can find this bar. Which has three options/windows

- Dashboard (already discussed in section 10.2-10.4)
- My Farm (discussed in section 10.1.1)
- Notifications



My farm option contains three widgets having set of information related to activities of Farm, list, details of Equipment and current location on map -

- Agronomics (ref. section 10.5.1.1)
- Equipment (ref. section 10.5.1.2)
- Map (ref. section 10.5.1.3)

10.5.1.1 Mobile app-Agronomics

Under this widget you can view & track 12:26 ::!! 🗢 (483) activity generated(if any) for a particular farm My Farm according to grower and field as well. Agronomics Here you can select any of the grower and view field activities associated with it. = Q Search Growers Growers Farms Fields No Growers found Refresh 0 My Far















10.5.1.2 Mobile app-Equipment

Equipment option gives you access to all of equipment's associated with your account with	12:27 ::!! 🗢 499
basic details of the machine such as serial no,	🗮 My Farm
	Agronomics Equipment Map
ON/OFF status, Engine hours, Fuel level and DEF Level.	Q Search Equipment
	TT 4.65 (Thailand) Tractor TT4.65
	StatusOffEngine Hours1007.5UpdatedFuel Level35 %YesterdayDef Level-
	NHN55100ZLL526863 Tractor Farmall® 55JXM
	StatusOffEngine Hours-UpdatedFuel Level28 %1/23/24Def Level-
	NHN8010NH14520001 Tractor 8010
	StatusOffEngine Hours2234.7UpdatedFuel Level19 %1/23/24Def Level
	Dashboard My Farm Notifications
you can view machine related data such as • General data • Parameters • Alerts • Metrics • Notification	12:33 7 ##1 50 559 My Farm Agronomics Equipment Map NHN55100ZLL526863 Farmail® 55JXM
You will be able to locate current location of	General Parameters Alerts Metrics Noti
the machine on map under this option with	Equipment
few customizations of the map view type and	Status Off
getting navigated towards the machine by	Engine Hours
clicking on buttons present on map	DEF Level
.	Fuel Level 27.5 %
	Engine Fuel Rate
	Ground Speed 0 kph
	Engine Speed 0 RPM
	Serial Number NHN55100ZLL526863
	Modem
	File Transfer Off Device Type CM1X
	Dashboard My Farm Notifications





10.5.1.3 Mobile app-Maps







10.6 Mobile app-Sign out

